

Message

From: Terry Young [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=872FA3F6E61A48709B11458C0C3B6CA6-TERRY YOUNG]
Sent: 2018-02-16 12:58:43 PM
To: Nik Schruder [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fdeb9248bb1744b2aeefb2febc782a99-Nik Schrude]
Subject: FW: Short note on energy efficiency financing pilot
Attachments: 2018-02-16 BN EE Financing Pilot.docx

Can you handle this or have one of your folks handle this today. Thanks.

Terry

From: Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY) [mailto:Kaili.Sermat-Harding@ontario.ca]
Sent: February 16, 2018 12:55 PM
To: Terry Young
Cc: Syed, Usman (ENERGY); Edwards, Matthew (ENERGY)
Subject: Short note on energy efficiency financing pilot

Hi Terry,

We have drafted the attached short note to outline the proposed energy efficiency pilot program. I would like it to include some content on proposed timelines and next steps (note currently has only a placeholder for that). Could I ask IESO to please add? Also, if you have any corrections or additional information regarding rationale/purpose that you think would be useful to include please let me know, keeping in mind that intent of the note is to provide a high level status update. For example, we haven't articulated IESO's expectations regarding learnings from the pilot and potential to inform future policy/program decisions; I think that would be good to include.

If I could get your feedback this afternoon please, that would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks.

Kaili